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By reopening the existing underground passageway between SEPTA’s 30th
Street station and AMTRAK’s station, passengers could rise by elevator into 
a redesigned plaza at the southwest corner of the train station.

A redesigned JFK plaza can be made more accessible from surrounding streets and more attractive by adding green spaces, new benches and a new fountain
aligned on the Parkway diagonal.

Plans are underway to create a new civic plaza between AMTRAK’s 30th
Street Station and a renovated postal services building. By incorporating an
elevator stair tower in the design at the location circled on the map, adjacent
to the station’s southwest entrance, visibility and access to SEPTA’s subway
and trolley service would be dramatically improved.

4

3

4

Making West Market Street and JFK Boulevard two-way from the Schuylkill River all the way to City Hall could reduce traffic congestion and increase access
into the office district.
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Public Space Enhancements
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Philadelphia’s primary office district, which was first created in the 1950s through the demolition of the elevated Pennsylvania Railroad tracks, should be
updated for the 21st century by greening and animating its public spaces.

The plazas between the original Penn Center buildings can be re-landscaped
with generous seating amenities making it possible to attract new ground-floor
retail tenants.

New flexible open space on Dilworth Plaza can function as a fountain or be
easily converted for outdoor concerts, public markets, or winter ice skating.
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A redesigned JFK Plaza can be made more accessible from surrounding
streets with a new fountain aligned along the Parkway diagonal.

The experience of working on West Market and JFK Boulevard could be
made more cosmopolitan by a ground floor leasing strategy that attracted
retailers who encouraged pedestrians to linger throughout the day and into
the evening hours.

Connections between the office district and the Logan Square neighborhood
can be enhanced at 21st, 22nd and 23rd streets by terraced gardens 
that provide stairways for pedestrians to access the elevated portion of 
JFK Boulevard.

Along JFK Boulevard new landscaping can encourage developers to locate
future building lobbies at the viaduct level, while a pathway on the north side
could connect to a stairway to Schuylkill Banks.

More generous landscaping in the median or along the edges can reinforce the calming effect of two-way traffic on West Market Street and JFK Boulevard and
encourage more ground-floor retail development. 
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INFORMATION SOURCES

Academy of Natural Sciences www.ansp.org

Adrienne Theater www.interactheatre.org

Aetna www.aetna.com

African American Museum in Philadelphia www.aampmuseum.org

American Hospital Directory www.ahd.com

AMTRAK www.amtrak.com

Apex Bus www.apexbus.com

Arden Theatre www.ardentheatre.org

Art Institute of Philadelphia www.artinstitutes.edu/philadelphia

Atwater Kent Museum www.philadelphiahistory.org

The Barnes Foundation www.barnesfoundation.org

Board of Revision of Taxes brtweb.phila.gov

Brown & Keener Bressi www.bkurbandesign.com

Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov

Center City District www.CenterCityPhila.org

Central Philadelphia Development Corporation www.CenterCityPhila.org

Colliers International www.colliers.com

Community College of Philadelphia www.ccp.edu

The Council for Community and Economic Research www.c2er.org

Curtis Institute of Music www.curtis.edu

Cushman & Wakefield, Inc. www.cushwake.com

D.K. Shifflet & Associates, Ltd. www.dksa.com

Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission www.dvrpc.org 

Drexel University www.drexel.edu

Dunn & Bradstreet www.dnb.com

Eastern State Penitentiary www.easternstate.org

ESRI www.esri.com

Expedia  www.expedia.com 

Fairmount Park Commission www.fairmountpark.org

FDIC www.fdic.gov

Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia www.philadelphiafed.org

Franklin Institute www2.fi.edu

Global Insight www.globalinsight.com

Grand Lodge of Pennsylvania www.pagrandlodge.org

Greater Philadelphia Cultural Alliance www.philaculture.org

Greater Philadelphia Film Office www.film.org

Greater Philadelphia Tourism Marketing Corporation www.gophila.com

Grubb & Ellis www.grubb-ellis.com

Independence Blue Cross www.ibx.com

Independence Seaport Museum www.phillyseaport.org

Independence Visitor Center Corporation

www.independencevisitorcenter.com

JNA Institute of Culinary Arts www.culinaryarts.com

Joel Katz Design Associates www.joelkatzdesign.com

Kevin C. Gillen, Ph.D. www.econsult.com

Kimmel Center, Inc. www.kimmelcenter.org

Loews Philadelphia Hotel www.loewshotels.com

Marcus & Millichap Research Services www.marcusmillichap.com

Moore College of Art and Design www.moore.edu

Mütter Museum www.collphyphil.org/mutter.asp

National Constitution Center www.constitutioncenter.org

National Historical Geographic Information System www.nhgis.org

National Institutes of Health www.nih.gov

National Liberty Museum www.libertymuseum.org

National Museum of American Jewish History www.nmajh.org

National Park Service www.nps.gov

New Century Travel  www.2000coach.com 

Nigel Richards

NJ Transit www.njtransit.com

Olin Partnership, Ltd. www.theolinstudio.com

PATCO www.ridepatco.org

Peirce College www.peirce.edu

Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts www.pafa.org

Pennsylvania Ballet www.paballet.org

Pennsylvania Convention Center Authority www.paconvention.com

Pennsylvania Department of Education www.pde.state.pa.us

Pennsylvania Healthcare Cost Containment Council www.phc4.org

Pennsylvania Hospital www.pennhealth.com/PAHOSP

Peter Nero & The Philly Pops www.phillypops.com

Philadelphia Business Journal www.philadelphia.bizjournals.com

Philadelphia Chamber Music Society

www.philadelphiachambermusic.org

Philadelphia City Planning Commission www.philaplanning.org

Philadelphia Community Court www.courts.phila.gov/municipal

Philadelphia Convention & Visitors Bureau www.philadelphiausa.travel

Philadelphia Cultural Fund www.philaculturalfund.org

Philadelphia Department of Public Health www.phila.gov/Health

Philadelphia Department of Recreation www.phila.gov/Recreation

Philadelphia Department of Revenue www.phila.gov/Revenue

Philadelphia Department of Streets www.phila.gov/STREETS

Philadelphia International Airport www.phl.org

Philadelphia Live Arts Festival & Philly Fringe www.livearts-fringe.org

Philadelphia Museum of Art www.philamuseum.org

Philadelphia Orchestra www.philorch.org

Philadelphia Parking Authority www.philapark.org

Philadelphia Police Department www.ppdonline.org

Philadelphia Theatre Company www.philadelphiatheatrecompany.org

Philadelphia Zoo www2.philadelphiazoo.org

PKF Consulting www.pkfc.com

Please Touch Museum www.pleasetouchmuseum.org

Prince Music Theater www.princemusictheater.org

The Print Center www.printcenter.org

Rosenbach Museum & Library www.rosenbach.org

RMJM Hillier www.rmjmhillier.com

SEPTA www.septa.org

Smith Travel Research www.strglobal.com

Strayer University www.strayer.edu

Studio|Bryan Hanes www.studiobryanhanes.com

Studley www.studley.com

Temple University www.temple.edu

Thomas Jefferson University www.tju.edu

Today’s Bus www.todaysbus.com

The Trust for Public Land www.tpl.org 

United Healthcare www.uhc.com

University of Pennsylvania www.upenn.edu

University of Pennsylvania Museum of Archeology & Anthropology
www.museum.upenn.edu

University of the Arts www.uarts.edu

U.S. Census www.census.gov

U.S. Mint www.usmint.gov

USASpending.gov www.usaspending.gov

Walnut Street Theatre www.walnutstreettheatre.org

Wilma Theater www.wilmatheater.org

Wills Eye Hospital www.willseye.org

2008 CPDC/CCD SURVEYS

Customer Satisfaction survey

Restaurant Week Diner Survey

Restaurant Week Participant Survey

Retail Occupancy Survey

CPDC/CCD PUBLICATIONS

Residential Development, 2008: Grounds for Confidence

Sidewalk Café Report, CCD/CPDC, 2008

A complete list of CCD and CPDC publications is available at
www.CenterCityPhila.org. For more information, call 215.440.5500 
or email info@CenterCityPhila.org.

CCD BOARD

William M. Boone, Logan SquareNeighborhood Association

Ronald Bowlan, Thomas Jefferson University

George Burrell, PRWT Services, Inc.

Janet Calderwood, Calderwood Gallery

John J. Connors, Brickstone Realty

Terry D’Alessandro, Sovereign Bank

Allan Domb, Allan Domb Realty

Valerie Ferguson, Loews Philadelphia Hotel

Wayne L. Fisher, Grubb & Ellis Company

John S. Gattuso, Liberty Property Trust

Edward Goldberg, Macy’s

Larry K. Howard, PREIT Services, LLC

Ernest E. Jones, Esq., Philadelphia Workforce Development Corporation

Allan S. Kalish, Kalish & Associates

Robert D. Lane, Jr., Esq., Stevens & Lee PC

David G. Marshall, Amerimar Realty Company, Ex officio 

Marita S. Osborne, CPM, Amerimar Realty Company, Ex officio,
BOMA Representative

Natalye Paquin, Kimmel Center, Inc.

Barbara Potts, Esq., Blank Rome LLP

Ronald Rubin, PREIT

Randall L. Scott, Thomas Properties Group, LLC

Larry Steinberg, Michael Salove Company

Christophe P. Terlizzi

Joseph S. Zuritsky, Parkway Corporation

CPDC BOARD

Robert D. Lane Jr. Esq., Stevens & Lee P.C. 

David G. Marshall, Amerimar Realty Company

Edward M. D’Alba, P.E., Urban Engineers, Inc.

John P. Derham, Cushman & Wakefield of Pennsylvania, Inc.

Marc D. Brookman, Esq., Duane Morris LLP

Jack E. Salmon, RAIT Financial Trust

Julian P. Rackow, Esq., Blank Rome LLP

Joseph F. Coradino, PREIT Services LLC

Joanne Davidow, Prudential Fox & Roach Realtors

Harold Dichter, ARAMARK Corporation

Daniel M. DiLella Sr., BPG Properties, Ltd

Daniel S. DiMucci, RLA, ASLA, Pennoni Associates, Inc.

John J. Donnelly, L.F. Driscoll Company

Mark A. Duffy, Firstrust Bank

Thomas R. Eshelman, Esq., Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP

Antonio Fiol-Silva, Wallace Roberts & Todd LLC

John S. Gattuso, Liberty Property Trust

Harry Gorstayn, Four Seasons Hotel

Feather Houstoun, William Penn Foundation

Alan C. Kessler, Esq., WolfBlock

Edward A. Liva, KPMG LLP

Edward McBride, PECO Energy Company

Mark Merlini, Brickstone Realty

Kevin M. Purfield, Ernst & Young LLP

David Ross, Bank of America

Randall L. Scott, Thomas Properties Group, Inc.

Trammell Crow Company

H. Hetherington Smith, Studley

Frederick D. Strober, Esq.¸ Saul Ewing LLP

Christophe P. Terlizzi

John W. Turner, PNC Bank

Robert W. Walters, CB Richard Ellis, Inc.

Joseph S. Zuritsky, Parkway Corporation

Wachovia Bank

PHOTOGRAPHY

J. B. Abbott www.jbabbott.com 

FOR ERRATA AND ONLINE SURVEY VISIT:

www.CenterCityPhila.org/socc
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